## Page 1 (2020/21)

Minutes of a virtual/remote meeting of <u>Blakeney Parish Council</u> which was held on <u>Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> August 2020</u> commencing at 7.00pm.

<u>Present</u>:- Rosemary Thew (Chairman), Jenny Girling (Vice-Chairman), Jane Armstrong, Alban Donohoe, Barry Girling, Edward Hackford, Iain Wolfe.

Clerk:- Tracey Bayfield

Public:- 0

- 1. <u>Apologies for Absence</u> were received and *accepted* from; Jess Tutt (no electricity or broadband), Shirley Everett, Samantha Arlow and Nigel Sutcliffe.
- **2.** There were no **Declarations of Interest** from members.

## 3. Minutes -

- 3.1. It was **resolved** that the minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2020 are signed as a true record.
- 3.2. It was **resolved** to confirm/ratify the Minutes of the 'Extraordinary emergency remote meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> March & the 'Coronavirus Contingency & Action Plan' (Appendix 1) which was adopted on 25<sup>th</sup> March 2020. Also to add to the minute title/heading 'This was by way of an email poll.'
- 3.3. Members noted the decisions taken under Delegated Authority since 26<sup>th</sup> March 2020. *(Appendix 2.)*
- 4. Open Public Session No public present.

#### 5. FINANCE

Members were in receipt of the following documents in order to approve the Annual Return;

- a) Annual Internal Auditors report for 2019/20
- b) AGM Mins 2019, which are still current and stand in terms of items adopted, given the 2020 AGM is deferred until 2021.
- c) Income & Expenditure Account for Year Ended 31st March 2020
- d) Balance Sheet for 2019/20

**Annual Return** for the year ended 31<sup>st</sup> March 2020.

5.1. It was **resolved** to approve Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement for 2019/20 (other than 1 abstention).

### Page 2 (2020/21)

- 5.2. It was **resolved** to approve Section 2 Accounting Statements for 2019/20 (other than 1 against).
- 6. <u>Councillors Questions</u> None.

## 7. Correspondence

**Resolved** that we have no comments to make with regard the draft, 'Norfolk Coast Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Five Year Strategy (2019-24)'. <a href="http://www.norfolkcoastaonb.org.uk/partnership/2019-24-managment-plan-consultation/377">http://www.norfolkcoastaonb.org.uk/partnership/2019-24-managment-plan-consultation/377</a>

# For information only; NNDC Planning Decisions or Updates, or any Planning Inspectorate Appeals since our last meeting; available on NNDC website.

- ADV/19/1297 Erection and display of 1 x illuminated fascia sign and 1 x illuminated hanging sign at, <u>5A The Granary (The Blakeney Cottage Company)</u>, <u>High Street</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> – This Appeal was dismissed by The Planning Inspectorate.
- CL/20/0292 Certificate of Lawfulness for Existing Use of the site for the stationing of 6 o. static caravans at, <u>Caravan Site</u>, <u>Galley Hill House</u>, <u>Langham Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> – <u>Refused</u>.
- PF/20/0614 Subdivision of single dwelling to form two dwellings including replacement white PVC doors and windows throughout and erection of a detached double garage/cart-shed for each dwelling, and conversion of existing detached garage to habitable space for proposed 'Dwelling 2', at, Galley Hill House, Langham Road, Blakeney – Refused.
- PF/19/2219 Two storey detached dwelling following demolition of existing single storey dwelling and installation of Air Source Heat Pump at, <u>Otium, High Street</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> – Granted.
- PF/20/0153 Demolition of lean-to and erection of two storey front and side extension, single storey rear extension, single storey link to garage, installation of dormer windows and air source heat pump, and erection of detached outbuilding at, Poppyland, Back Lane, Blakeney – Granted.
- **PF/20/0489** Installation of rooflights and juliet balconies, enlargement of dormer windows, fenestration alterations, part conversion of garage into habitable space, recladding front gable, driveway alterations and rebuilding of front wall, removal of chimney and installation of flue at, Turnstone, 17 Back Lane, Blakeney **Granted.**

## Page 3 (2020/21)

- PF/20/0274 Erection of storage and welfare building in association with the
  reclamation yard, retention of containers used for storage, formation of new car
  park area and associated access routes and other associated works and levelling of
  mound (part retrospective) at, <u>The Acreage, Coast Road, Wiveton</u> Granted.
- **PF/20/0491** Part demolition of wall and creation of new vehicular access at, Woodpecker Cottage, 4 Wiveton Road, Blakeney **Refused.**
- **PF/ 20/0510** Demolition of existing bungalow and 2 x detached dwellings at, Roslyn, 13 Back Lane, Blakeney **This application was withdrawn.**
- PF/20/0081 Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans) of Planning Permission
   PF/18/1263 to allow for amended design at, <u>8 Wiveton Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> Granted.
- **PF/20/0323** Construction of single storey rear extension; construction of two dormer windows on rear second storey elevation (one extending existing second floor dormer) at, <u>58 Morston Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> **Granted**.
- PF/20/0345 Erection of lean-to pergola in rear garden (retrospective) at,
   Woodpecker Cottage, 4 Wiveton Road, Blakeney Granted.
- **PF/20/0396** Demolition of bungalow and erection of 2 x two storey dwellings (semi-detached), erection of 2 x detached garages and boundary wall at, <u>Fiddlers Rest, 6 New Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> **Refused**.
- **PF/20/0293** Variation of condition 3 of planning permission PF/19/0768 to remove the restriction that 2 of the 6 caravans should be touring caravans at, <u>Grimes</u> Caravan Site (Galley Hill House), Langham Road, Blakeney **Refused.**
- **PF/20/0139** Ground floor bay window extension and associated alterations at, <u>The Old Brew House</u>, 119A High Street, Blakeney **Granted**.
- **PF/20/0155 & LA/20/0155** Replacement ground floor window in south elevation at, Melrose House, 107 High Street, Blakeney **Granted.**
- **PF/20/0210** Single storey rear extension within existing walled courtyard at, <u>Quay Cottage</u>, The Quay, Blakeney **Granted**.
- **PF/19/1037** Single storey building for use as holiday let at, <u>Villeroche, Langham Road, Blakeney</u> (Appeal ref: APP/Y/2620//W/19/3239047) **This Appeal was dismissed by The Planning Inspectorate.**
- PF/19/1976 Demolition of detached dwelling, removal of outbuildings and erection of 7 x dwellings, associated development and access to New Road at, <u>Kimberley</u>, <u>New Road</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> – **Granted**.

# Page 4 (2020/21)

- PF/19/2198 Alterations and extensions to form new first floor accommodation following removal of part of existing roof and alterations to windows at, <u>4</u>
   Whitefriars, Back Lane, Blakeney – Granted.
- **PF/20/0030** Application of lime render to rear brick wall of No. 136 High Street, Blakeney at, <u>Flinders</u>, <u>132 High Street</u>, <u>Blakeney</u> **Granted**.
- **CL/19/2044** Certificate of Lawfulness for existing use as a dwelling at, <u>103 105</u> High Street (previously partly used as a shop) **Certified as Lawful.**

Meeting closed at 7.45pm.		
	Chairman	